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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Lisa Ramundo  - Commissioner DPW  

CC:  

FROM: Laura DeGaetano, Sr. Natural Resource Planner   

DATE: February 1, 2022 

RE: SEQR Compliance for DPW Projects 

SUBJECT: Knox Substation   
 

I have reviewed the documentation provided for the above referenced project as it relates to State 
Environmental Quality Review (SEQR).  According to the information provided, this action includes 
Construction of a new 90' x 170' (15,300 SF) pre-engineered metal highway garage structure at the 
existing AC DPW Knox Subdivision. The existing highway garage will be demolished. The project includes 
a new on-site waste disposal system (septic system), and new on-site fuel storage. All applicable 
environmental permits will be obtained prior to construction.   
 
As described above, this project meets the criteria established for SEQR unlisted actions.  Accordingly, a 
short environmental assessment form (see attached) has been completed. This action has been 
determined not to have a significant impact on the environment and as such, no procedural compliance 
beyond this determination is required at this time.  
    
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to call me at your 
convenience. 
 
 

 


